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28 April 2006

Dear Ms Riordan,
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Re: Application for a review of a waste licence, in respect of a facility at Fermoy, Co

Cork in the name of AVR-Safeway Limited — Reg No. W0050-02

I refer to your letter dated 21 April 2006 received by the Agency on 24 April 2006.

In reply to your question:

1. AVR Safeway Ltd, is the holder of waste at the facility as defined in the Waste

Management Acts 1996 to 2005.

Yours sincerely,

PN

Eve O’Sullivan
Programme Officer

Office of Licensing & Guidance



